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BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION 

Ms. Eileen A. Donovan 
Acting Secretary of the Commission 
Office of the Secretariat 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
Three Lafayette Centre 
1155 21st Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20581 

~N~o~Yo~~~~. 
World Financial Center 
One North End Avenue 

New York, New York 1 0282 

Supplemental 07-30 
August 10, 2007 

Re: Relisting ofRusselllOOO Mini Index Futures Contract with Increased Size­
Submission Pursuant to Section Sc(c)(l) of the Act and Regulation 40.6 

Dear Ms. Donovan: 

Pursuant to Section 5c(c)(1) of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and 
Commission Regulation 40.6, the Board ofTrade of the City ofNew York, Inc. ("Exchange") 
submits, by written certification, the date the Exchange relisted the September and December 
2007 and March 2008 expiration months for the Russell 1 000® Mini futures contract with the 
new contract size. 

In Submission No. 07-30 dated May 1, 2007, the Exchange notified the Commission that 
it was delisting the September and December 2007 and March 2008 expiration months for the 
Russell1000 Mini Index futures contract as ofthe close of business on May 2, 2007 and would 
relist such expiration months with the new contract size on a date set by the President. This is to 
notify the Commission that such expiration months were relisted on May 11,2007 so that market 
participants could roll their June positions into September. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at 
jfassler@nybot.com or 212-748-4084. 

cc: Riva Adriance 
Thomas Leahy 

CFTC, Division of Market Oversight 
Allen Cooper 

CFTC, New York Regional Office 

Sincerely, 

Jill S. Fassler 
Vice President 
Associate General Counsel 


